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Invoices TFS

From: Rituparn Sharma

Sent: 27 November 2024 14:36

To: Invoices TFS

Cc: Parag Pandey; Pratap Singh; Vikas Kapoor
Subject: RE: BTC Bill of Ref Mr Rituban Sharma.
Attachments: Kaagaz_20241122_145829112152.pdf

Approved . He is Mumbai BCAS Regional Director.

Thanks and Regards

Rituparn Sharma
8527893728

TRAVEL

Travel Food Services

Confidentiality Caution: This communication (including any attached documents) is intended only for the use of the addressee(s) and may contain confidential, proprietary or legally privileged information. No confidentiality or privilege is waived or lost by any mis-transmission or error and it should not be used by anyone not being the intended recipient. If you receive this message in error, please immediately delete it and all copies of
it from your system, destroy any hard copies of it and notify the sender. You must not, directly or indirectly, use, disclose, distribute, print, or copy any part of this message if you are not the intended recipient. Any unauthorized use or any misuse of this ication, includi may result in punitive action under law.

Disclaimer: The recipient acknowledges that K Hospitality Corp may be unable to exercise control or ensure or guarantee the integrity of the text of the email message and the text is not warranted as to completeness and accuracy. The views expressed in this email are those of the sender and not necessarily that of K Hospitality Corp. Before opening and accessing the attachment, if any, please check and scan for viruses. Internet
communications cannot be guaranteed to be timely, secure, error or virus-free. The sender does not accept liability for any errors or omissions. K Hospitality Corp may monitor and record all emails.

From: Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Wednesday, November 27, 2024 2:26 PM

To: Rituparn Sharma <Rituparn.sharma@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; Pratap Singh <pratap.singh@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: FW: BTC Bill of Ref Mr Rituban Sharma.

Hi Rituparn Sir,

Please review attached bill share your Approval for further processing.

From: Sandeep Negi <manager.ccjuhu@copperchimney.in>

Sent: 22 November 2024 18:57

To: Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; Manoj Tiwari <manoj.tiwari@copperchimney.in>; Mithilesh Kumar <mithilesh.kumar@copperchimney.in>; Manoj Singh <accounts.receivablel@copperchimney.in>; Vijay Sarkale
<vijay.sarkale@charcoalconcepts.com>; Accounts Receivable <accounts.receivable@copperchimney.in>

Subject: BTC Bill of Ref Mr Rituban Sharma.

Some people who received this message don't often get email from manager.ccjuhu@copperchimney.in. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear All,
Greetings from Copper Chimney !!

Please find the attached invoice for the reference to clear as there was guest of Mr Rituban Sharma at Copper chimney Juhu which need to be cleared.
Guest Name- RD Prakash Sharma.



Warm Regards,
Sandeep Negi.



